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             CITY OF STAR 
 

                   LAND USE STAFF REPORT 

             MEMO 
 

 
TO:   Mayor & Council 

FROM:   City of Star – Planning & Zoning   

MEETING DATE: October 3, 2023 

FILE(S) #: TE-23-05 Haven Ranch Subdivision Time Extension 

             

OWNER/APPLICANT/REPRESENTATIVE 

  

Applicant/Representative:   Property Owner:    

Chris Todd     CHJL LLC    

P.O. Box 730     6267 Joplin Road  

Star, Idaho 83616    Nampa, Idaho 83687   

           

REQUEST 

  

Request:  The Applicant is seeking approval of a time extension for Haven Ranch Subdivision,  

consisting of 5 residential lots and 2 common lots on 5.1 acres. The subject property is generally 

located on the east side of N. Brandon Road, south of New Hope Road in Star, Idaho.  Ada 

County Parcel No. R7626730100. 

SUMMARY 

 

This preliminary plat was originally approved by Council on October 6, 2020. On 

November 14, 2022, and prior to the 2-year expiration date, the applicant received Zoning 

Administrator approval of a 1-year time extension that runs until October 6, 2023. The 

applicant has requested an additional 1-year time extension that must be approved by the 

City Council. The new expiration date for recordation of Haven Ranch Subdivision final 

plat shall be October 6, 2024. Staff is supportive of the time extension, as the request has 

been submitted prior to the termination of the approved preliminary plat.  

 

 








